Burgos, Alexander N

From: Black, Shanah

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:51 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: Medical Care Commission Periodic Review Reports

Thank you Seth, appreciate your assistance on this!

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 12:35 PM

To: Black, Shanah <shanah.black@dhhs.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Medical Care Commission Periodic Review Reports

Shanah,
Thanks for forwarding those additional emails. | believe they resolve the issue.

| have completed my review of your agency's periodic review reports and | have attached the reports | plan to
recommended that the Commission adopt. The RRC will formally review these reports at its meeting on Thursday,
January 30, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will be a hybrid of in-person and WebEx attendance, and an evite
should be sent to you as we get close to the meeting, or you are welcome to attend in person. If there are any other
representatives from your agency who want to attend virtually, let me know prior to the meeting, and we will get
evites out to them as well.

To summarize the situation with the anonymous comment (and please correct me if this does not match your
understanding): On April 30" the codifier received an anonymous comment that one of the report for 13A was not
posted on your website. The codifier looked at your website and took a screenshot of where she expected the
report to be, but it was not there. You informed me that the website the codifier looked at was not where the report
was posted, and showed me a different website where the reports are posted
(https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/rules/hb74/index.asp). That site has some other reports currently posted, but the
13Ais no longer there since the time for comment had elapsed several months ago. You also showed me email
exchanges with the former rulemaking coordinator requesting that the report at issue be posted on that site in
March of last year, and confirmation from IT staff confirming that they posted it. It is my opinion that this is
sufficient to address any possible issue raised by the anonymous comment, and | plan to advise the RRC that
there is no need to take action on the anonymous comment. Note that it is also my opinion that the anonymous
comment, while it might qualify as a public comment in everyday speech, does not qualify as a public comment
under the definition in G.S. 150B 21.3A(a)(5). Therefore it is not reflected in my recommended reports.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission



Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.



Burgos, Alexander N

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

fmr.shared.taylor.corpening

Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:50 AM

Ascher, Seth M; Burgos, Alexander N

FW: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review
Website

Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review
Website

Please let me know if you need anything further from my end.

Thanks, Shanah Black

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

From: NCGOV_ServiceNow

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:56 AM

To: Corpening, Taylor

Subject: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review
Website

Short description: Website Request - Rules Periodic Review Website
Item: Website Request

Click here to view request item: RITM0809458
Attachments:

10A NCAC 13A Chart for web.xlsx
13A Website Update 3-18-24.docx

Comments:

03/19/2024 09:55:09 EDT - Sintclaire Daria Additionat comments
03/19/2024 09:55:08 - Sintclaire Daria (Additional comments)
Thanks Taylor!

So the previous request had the pdf links from the site http://reports.oah.state.nc.us/. See sample
below. Can you provide that for the rules?

http://reports.oah.state.nc.us/ncac/title%2010a%20-
%20health%20and%20human%20services/chapter%2027%20-

%20mental%20health,%20community%20facilities%20and%20services/subchapter%20g/10a%20ncac
%20278%20.0505.pdf

Unsubscribe | Notification Preferences

Ref:MSG21984670_c4XYO71PQc0Sk2pfrn4



Burgos, Alexander N

From: fmr.shared.taylor.corpening

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:45 AM

To: Ascher, Seth M; Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review
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

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 1:57 PM

To: Snyder, Ashley B; Ascher, Seth M; Burgos, Alexander N

Cc: Premakumar, Rajeev K

Subject: FW: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review
Website

Good afternoon,

This is one of the emails Taylor sent to IT for posting rule 10A NCAC 13A to the website for the comment period. |
have other emails from IT about this. | can search for others.

Thanks, Shanah Black

From: Corpening, Taylor

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:10 AM

To: NCGOV_ServiceNow <ncgov@servicenowservices.com>

Subject: RE: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review Website

Hi Claire!

Wow that looks awesome! | made a slight mistake when | sent you the website update document.... Could you
change the text from saying Subchapter 27G to Subchapter 13A?

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules, the Medical Care Commission and
the Division of Health Service Regulation have posted Initial Determination Reports for the rules in 10A NCAC
Subchapter 13A of the North Carolina Administrative Code. Public comment means written comments objecting to
the rule, in whole or in part, or objecting to an agency's determination of the rule as necessary or unnecessary; the
comment must address the content of the rule to be considered by the Rules Review Commission. An unnecessary
rule is defined as a rule that the agency determines to be obsolete, redundant, or otherwise not needed. A
necessary rule is defined as any rule other than an unnecessary rule.

Thanks!

Taylor Corpening

Rule-making Coordinator

Division of Health Service Regulation

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Work Cell: 919-896-9371
Office: 919-855-4619
Fax: 919-733-2757

taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2701 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-2701

From: IT Service Desk <ncgov@servicenowservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:22 AM




To: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review Website

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

03/21/2024 09:21:05 EDT - Sintclaire Daria Aditionat comments
Hey Taylor | thought | sent the reply that it's ready, | apparently did not! | shouldn't send anything at 10
PM. It has been ready Tuesday night.

Here you go. | have for now made the comment open for testing purposes.
https://test.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/rules/hb74/index.asp

03/19/2024 16:42:32 EDT - Taylor Corpening Additionatcomments
reply from: taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov

Here you go! NC DHSR: North Carolina Medical Care Commission
(nchttps://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/ncmcc/index.htmldhhs.gov)<https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/ncmcc/inde

x.html(>

Best,

Taylor Corpening

Rule-making Coordinator

Division of Health Service Regulation

NC Department of Health and Human Services<http://www.ncdhhs.gov/>

Work Cell: 919-896-9371

Office: 919-855-4619

Fax: 919-733-2757
taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov<mailto:nadine.pfeiffer@dhhs.nc.gov>

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building

2701 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2701

03/19/2024 16:33:15 EDT - Sintclaire Daria Additionat comments
What's the URL for "Agency - Medical Care Commission" ?

Unsubscribe | Notification Preferences



Ref:MSG22023507_xghOlyhumTA9waQ1noS



Burgos, Alexander N

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Another email

fmr.shared.taylor.corpening

Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:44 AM

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

Cc:
Subject:

Hey,

fmr.shared.taylor.corpening

Monday, January 6, 2025 1:59 PM

Ascher, Seth M; Snyder, Ashley B; Burgos, Alexander N

Premakumar, Rajeev K

FW: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review
Website

Here is another final email about posting Rule 10A NCAC 13A to the DHSR website.

Thanks

From: Corpening, Taylor

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:24 AM
To: NCGOV_ServiceNow <ncgov@servicenowservices.com>
Subject: RE: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review Website

Looks great! Thank you so much for all of your hard work. | really appreciate your help!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 10:21 AM
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

03/21/2024 10:21:18 EDT - Sintclaire Daria #dditional comments
03/21/2024 10:21:18 - Sintclaire Daria (Additional comments)
Done.
https://test.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/rules/hb74/subchapter.asp?abr=13a

03/21/2024 10:11:29 EDT - Taylor Corpening Additional comments
reply from: taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov

Hi Claire!

Wow that looks awesome! | made a slight mistake when | sent you the website update document....
Could you change the text from saying Subchapter 27G to Subchapter 13A?

Pursuantto G.S. 150B-21.3A, Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing
Rules<https://www.ncleg.gov/EnactedLegislation/Statutes/PDF/BySection/Chapter_150B/GS_150B-
21.3A.pdf>, the Medical Care Commission and the Division of Health Service Regulation have posted
Initial Determination Reports for the rules in T0A NCAC Subchapter 13A of the North Carolina
Administrative Code. Public comment means written comments objecting to the rule, in whole or in part,
or objecting to an agency's determination of the rule as necessary or unnecessary; the comment must
address the content of the rule to be considered by the Rules Review Commission. An unnecessary rule
is defined as a rule that the agency determines to be obsolete, redundant, or otherwise not needed. A
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

Ref:MSG22025697_pTmfxN2tu9JvRyezSmwW



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

From: Daria, Sintclaire

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:48 PM
To: Baker, Denise; Corpening, Taylor
Cc: Glendening, Erin

Subject: RE: Rules Review

Correct.

| have updated the first sentence, when it’s okay | will push them to production.
https://test.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/rules/hb74/index.asp

Claire Daria

Applications System Specialist

Information Technology Division

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn

From: Baker, Denise <Denise.Baker@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>; Daria, Sintclaire <sintclaire.daria@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Glendening, Erin <erin.glendening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Rules Review

So the main page would be generic and the reports when clicked on will have the agency-specific information. This
works.

My only suggestion is to change the first sentence on the main page to this: Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, Periodic
Review and Expiration of Existing Rules, the following Initial Determination Reports have been posted for public
comment.

This sentence keeps the focus on the Initial Determination Reports.

W. Denise Baker, M.A., L.P.A., J.D.

Team Leader, Legislative and Regulatory Affairs
Division of MH/DD/SAS

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Office: 984-236-5272
Mobile: 919-437-6517
Fax: 919-508-0973
denise.baker@dhhs.nc.gov

Anderson Building

695 Palmer Dr

3004 Mail Service Center
Raleigh NC 27699-3004

Twitter | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn



From: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:16 PM

To: Daria, Sintclaire <sintclaire.daria@dhhs.nc.gov>; Baker, Denise <Denise.Baker@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Glendening, Erin <erin.glendening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Rules Review

This looks good to me!

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

From: Daria, Sintclaire <sintclaire.daria@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Baker, Denise <Denise.Baker@dhhs.nc.gov>; Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Glendening, Erin <erin.glendening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Rules Review

Denise,
Erin no longer works for DHSR, our team is taking over her role.

The previous code didn’t have that but | have tweaked the code so it's more agency specific. Main page will have the
generic text but clicking on the sub chapters would bring the contact info.

Would this be okay with both of you? We need to keep in mind that there are upcoming agencies with rules too.

https://test.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/rules/hb74/index.asp

Thanks,

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:00 PM

To: Daria, Sintclaire <sintclaire.daria@dhhs.nc.gov>; Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Glendening, Erin <erin.glendening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Rules Review

Did it have the individual comment periods listed below the generic language? | know the end of the public comment
period is noted in the body of each report.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Baker, Denise <Denise.Baker@dhhs.nc.gov>; Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Glendening, Erin <erin.glendening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Rules Review

The previous site had generic text. It wasn’t specific to any division.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Daria, Sintclaire <sintclaire.daria@dhhs.nc.gov>; Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Cc: Glendening, Erin <erin.glendening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Rules Review

+Erin



Good afternoon —

I’m not sure how Erin managed reports with overlapping comment periods; I added her for feedback. However, I think
the introductory paragraph could be changed to make it clear it pertains to Initial Determination Reports (instead of
rules) but still make it more generic. That would allow you to post the public comment periods for each report beneath
the reports as Taylor suggested below. How’s this.

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules, the following Initial Determination
Reports have been posted for public comment. Public comment means written comments objecting to the rule, in whole
or in part, or objecting to an agency's determination of the rule as necessary or unnecessary, received by an agency from
any member of the public, including an association or other organization representing the regulated community or other
members of the public; the comment must address the content of the rule to be considered by the Rules Review
Commission. An unnecessary rule is defined as a rule that the agency determines to be obsolete, redundant, or otherwise
not needed. A necessary rule is defined as any rule other than an unnecessary rule.

10A NCAC Subchapter 27G

Public Comment Period: March 8 through May 6, 2024.
Direct Comments to the following:

Denise Baker

3001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-3001

E-Mail: dmhddsasrules@dhhs.nc.gov

10A NCAC Subchapter 13A

Public Comment Period: March 22, 2024- May 21, 2024
Direct Comments to the following:

Taylor Corpening

2701 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2701

E-Mail: dhsr.rulescoordinator@dhhs.nc.gov

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:41 AM




To: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>; Baker, Denise <Denise.Baker@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Rules Review

Trying to work on that, with many Agencies that main text could go longer so it makes sense to put them in the sub
chapter.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Daria, Sintclaire <sintclaire.daria@dhhs.nc.gov>; Baker, Denise <Denise.Baker@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: Rules Review

Hello!

Would something like this work? We could keep the paragraph generalized and then list the information for the
different subchapters. Just an idea!

Periodic Review of Rules

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules, the following rules have started the
periodic review process and Initial Determination Reports have been posted. Public comment means written
comments objecting to the rule, in whole or in part, or objecting to an agency's determination of the rule as
necessary or unnecessary; the comment must address the content of the rule to be considered by the Rules Review
Commission. An unnecessary rule is defined as a rule that the agency determines to be obsolete, redundant, or
otherwise not needed. A necessary rule is defined as any rule other than an unnecessary rule.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Baker, Denise <Denise.Baker@dhhs.nc.gov>; Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: Rules Review

Hi Denise,
Taylor has some rules to be published and your comment periods are overlapping.

Taylor below is the current site for the Rules Review:
https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/rules/hb74/index.asp

The paragraph in the beginning of the page is shared by ALL agencies so | can’t customize them. A more generic verbiage
would be ideal, maybe we can different contact info per agency. I'll let you discuss with Taylor on how you what the
verbiage is.



Periodic Review of Rules

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, Periodic Review and Expiration of Existing Rules, the Commission for
and the Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Substance Use Services have pos
of the North Carolina Administrative Code. Public comment means written comments objecting to the
as Necessary or unnecessary; the comment must address the content of the rule to be considered by
the agency determines to be obsolete, redundant, or otherwise not needed. A necessary rule is defin

Public Comment Period: March & through May 6, 2024,

Direct Comments to the following:
Denise Baker

3001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-3001

E-Mail: dmhddsasrules@dhhs.nc.gov

Show entries

Rule Name =

5.5. 1508-21.3A Report for 10A NCAC 27G, MENTAL HEALTH, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES, AND
SUBSTANCE ABUSE FACILITIES AND SERVICES

.5. 150B-21.3A Report for 10A NCAC 27G, MENTAL HEALTH, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES, AND
SUBSTANCE ABUSE FACILITIES AND SERVICES
55 1RNR-21 3A Ranart far 10A NCAC 2705 RUITFES FOR MENTAI HFAI TH NEVEL OPMEMTAL

Claire Daria

Applications System Specialist
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: fmr.shared.taylor.corpening

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Ascher, Seth M; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: Rules Review

Attachments: FW: Rules Review

Does this help? | will forward the others as well.

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

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:40 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M; Snyder, Ashley B; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: Rules Review

Here is another email from Taylor’s post of Rules 10A NCAC 13A.

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

From: Ascher, Seth M

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 11:40 AM

To: Black, Shanah

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: Question regarding posting T0A NCAC 13A Periodic Review
Shanah,

Can you send me copies of the attachments that were sent back from the service desk? | cannot access them
because they appear to be stored on a share drive that | don't have access to. They appear in the March 21, 2024
from the service desk to Taylor.

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

From: fmr.shared.taylor.corpening <fmr.shared.taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 1:58 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N
<alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Premakumar, Rajeev K <raj.premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov>

Subject: FW: Request Item RITM0809458 commented - Website Request - Rules Periodic Review Website

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

1



Best,

Taylor Corpening

Rule-making Coordinator

Division of Health Service Regulation

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Work Cell: 919-896-9371
Office: 919-855-4619

Fax: 919-733-2757
taylor.corpening(@dhhs.nc.gov

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

03/21/2024 10:21:18 EDT - Sintclaire Daria Additionat comments
03/21/2024 10:21:18 - Sintclaire Daria (Additional comments)
Done.
https://test.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/rules/hb74/subchapter.asp?abr=13a

03/21/2024 10:11:29 EDT - Taylor Corpening Additionat comments
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

2



Administrative Code. Public comment means written comments objecting to the rule, in whole orin part,
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

03/21/2024 09:21:05 EDT - Sintclaire Daria Additionat comments
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
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